
Meeting agenda will be posted on the ASI Government webpage 

Associated Students, Inc. 
California State University, Long Beach 

 
SENATE AGENDA 

Meeting #27 
 

 
Date, time:  March 23, 2022, 3:30 p.m. 
Location: Dr. Stuart L. Farber Senate Chambers (USU-234)  

Link to join meeting: https://csulb.zoom.us/j/88596647278  
This meeting is being facilitated through an electronic Zoom format, consistent with the 
Governor's Executive Order N25-20, suspending certain open meeting law restrictions. 

Chair:   Jeana Young, ASI Executive Vice President 
 

Members of the public will be given an opportunity to address the board during public comment. 
Fifteen minutes will be equally divided amongst those who sign-up using the Zoom “Raise Hand” Feature. 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
2. ROLL CALL 
3. PUBLIC COMMENT 
4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
5. ANNOUNCEMENT FROM THE CHAIR 
6. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

The Senate will review for approval the following Senate meeting minutes. 
A. Action Item: Senate Minutes, Meeting #26, March 16, 2022 

7. CONSENT CALENDAR/REPORTS 
A. Approval of Minutes from Subsidiary Boards 

The Senate will review for approval of the following subsidiary board meeting minutes. 
1) Action Item: Business and Finance Committee Minutes, Meeting #22, March 8, 2022 

B. Acceptance of Minutes from Subsidiary Boards 
The Senate will review for acceptance the following subsidiary board meeting minutes. 
1) Action Item: Cabinet Minutes, Meeting #21, March 7, 2022 

8. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
A. Legislative Business 

1) Action Item: SR #2022-03 Support of California State Legislature Bills of Interest 
The Senate will consider Senate Resolution #2022-03 for final approval. 

2) Action Item: SR #2022-04 Condemning the Violence on Ukraine and Affirming Support for Ukrainian 
Students on Campus  
The Senate will consider Senate Resolution #2022-04 for final approval.  

9. NEW BUSINESS 
10. REPORTS 

The Senate will receive reports and updates from the following ASI leadership and university departments. 
A. Information Item: Jesus Gonzalez, ASI President Time Certain 3:45 p.m. 
B. Information Item: Dr. Piya Bose, CSULB Dean of Students 
C. Information Item: Joe Nino, ASI Assistant Director of Government Affairs and Initiatives 

11. CLOSING COMMENTS 
12. ADJOURNMENT 

https://www.asicsulb.org/gov/
https://csulb.zoom.us/j/88596647278


Senate Minutes, Meeting #26, March 16, 2022  1 

Associated Students, Inc. 
California State University, Long Beach 

 
SENATE MINUTES 

Meeting #26 
March 16, 2022 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

ASI Senate Chair Jeana Young called the meeting to order at 3:31 p.m. 
 

2. ROLL CALL 
Voting Members Present Voting Members Absent 
Katherine Gonzalez, ASI College of the Arts Xitclalli Ramirez, ASI At-Large 
Chris Padron, ASI College of the Arts VACANT, ASI College of Business 
Jose Raya Perez, ASI College of Business VACANT, ASI College of Engineering 
Shelbi Felter, ASI College of Education VACANT, ASI College of Engineering 
Giselle Garcia, ASI College of Education VACANT, ASI College of Natural Sciences and Mathematics 
Ana Gonzalez, ASI College of Health and Human Services 
Maria Lopez, ASI College of Health and Human Services 
Salvador Peregrina, ASI College of Liberal Arts 
Millaray Ramirez, ASI College of Liberal Arts 
Shivam Srivastava, ASI College of Natural Sciences and Mathematics 
Teresa Falcon, ASI At-Large 
Karen Galindo, ASI At-Large 
Isaac Julian, ASI At-Large 
Anthony Regina, ASI At-Large 
Fidel Vasquez, ASI At-Large 
Jeana Young, ASI Executive Vice President 
Jeff Jarvis, CSULB Faculty Representative 
Dr. Piya Bose, CSULB President’s Designee 
 
Staff Present Staff Absent 
Joe Nino, Assistant Director, Government Affairs and Initiatives Dr. Miles Nevin, ASI Executive Director 
 

3. PUBLIC COMMENT 
There was none. 
 

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
Without objection, Young moved to approve the Senate Agenda, Meeting #26, March 16, 2022 
 

5. ANNOUNCEMENTS FROM THE CHAIR 
• Next Senate meeting will be hybrid, via Zoom and in the Dr. Stuart L. Farber Senate Chambers (USU-234) 

 
6. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

A. Action Item: Senate Minutes, Meeting #25, March 9, 2022 
Without objection, Young moved to approve the Senate Minutes, Meeting #25, March 9, 2022 
 

7. CONSENT CALENDAR/REPORTS 
A. Approval of Minutes from Subsidiary Boards 

1) Action Item: Business and Finance Committee Minutes, Meeting #21, March 1, 2022 
2) Action Item: Lobby Corps Minutes, Meeting #21, March 3, 2022 



Senate Minutes, Meeting #26, March 16, 2022  2 

B. Acceptance of Minutes from Subsidiary Boards 
1) Action Item: Cabinet Minutes, Meeting #20, February 28, 2022 

 
Without objection, Young moved to approve the Consent Calendar/Reports. 
 

8. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
There was none. 
 

9. NEW BUSINESS 
A. Legislative Business 

1) Action Item: SR #2022-03 Support of California State Legislature Bills of Interest (2nd Reading) 
SB641 - CalFresh for College Students Act 
• Stance: Support 

This bill would require the State Department of Social Services to post on its internet website 
updated program lists and instructions to counties, and would require the instructions to include 
specific guidance for processing applications, reporting, and recertification for additional 
students who are exempt from the CalFresh student eligibility rule. The bill would require the 
department to convene a workgroup to identify the steps necessary to establish a CalFresh 
application submission process that improves access to real-time information about applications 
submitted and accommodates the large influx of CalFresh applications during the beginning of a 
school term, as specified. 

AB1602 - California Student Housing Revolving Loan Fund Act of 2022 
• Stance: Support 
This bill would establish the California Student Housing Revolving Loan Fund Act of 2022 to 
provide zero-interest loans to qualifying institutional applicants of the University of California, the 
California State University, and the California Community Colleges for the purpose of constructing 
affordable student housing and faculty and staff housing. The bill would establish the California 
Student Housing Revolving Fund as a continuously appropriated fund in the State Treasury, 
thereby making an appropriation. The bill would state the intent of the Legislature to appropriate 
$5,000,000,000 for purposes of the housing loans. 

AB1671 - California Ban on Scholarship Displacement for Foster Youth Act of 2022 
• Stance: Support 

Commencing with the 2023–24 academic year, an institution of higher education shall not reduce 
a student’s institutional financial aid offer or award for an academic year as a result of private 
scholarship awards received by that student unless all of the following conditions are satisfied: 
 The student is ineligible to receive a Federal Pell Grant award 
 The student is ineligible to receive financial assistance under the California Dream Act 
 The student’s gift aid exceeds the student’s financial need 
 The institution reduces its institutional financial aid by no more than the amount of the 

student’s gift aid that is in excess of the student’s financial need. 
 The institution does not consider a student’s receipt or anticipated receipt of a private 

scholarship when considering a student’s qualification for institutional financial aid. 
SB929 - Community Mental Health Services data collection 
• Stance: Support 

Would require the State Department of Health Care Services to collect and publish data regarding 
clinical outcomes for individuals placed in each type of mental health hold, services provided in 
each category, waiting periods, and needs for treatment beds. 



Senate Minutes, Meeting #26, March 16, 2022  3 

AB595 - Public Postsecondary Education- University of California and California State University: 
student eligibility policy 
• Stance: Support 

This bill would require the CSU Board of Trustees to engage in open public discussions with other 
education; segments that would be impacted before making changes to the eligibility 
requirements for undergraduate students. The bill would also require the trustees to commission 
an independent study by a third-party research organization to assess the impact of the proposed 
change in student eligibility policy on the eligibility rates of the graduates of public secondary 
schools who are members of underrepresented student groups, and specifically examine the 
impact on eligibility and admission rates of all high school graduates, disaggregated by race, 
ethnicity, income, and region. 

AB295 - Public postsecondary education: pilot program for free cost of attendance: working group 
• Stance: Support 

This bill would establish a working group with representatives from the State Department of 
Education, UC, CSU, and CC system to evaluate the creation of a pilot program that would cover 
the cost of attendance at post-secondary education in the state by replacing the system of 
charging students fees and tuition for or enrollment at a public postsecondary institution. 

AB1232 - Community colleges: nonresident tuition fees: English as a second language courses 
• Stance: Support 

Non-California residents pay a higher tuition fee compared to CA residents in the CCC system. 
This bill would exempt this “non-resident” tuition fee for students who are enrolled in an English 
Second Language college course and who are: 
 A recent immigrant, as defined in Section 1101(a)(15) of Title 8 of the United States Code 

(USC); 
 A recent refugee, as defined in Section 1101(a)(42) of Title 8 of the USC; and, 
 A person who has been granted asylum by the United States, as defined in Section 1158 of 

Title 8 of the USC. 
 The student must have been living in CA for less than 6 months 

AB1764 - Public postsecondary education: student housing: survey 
• Stance: Support 

This bill would require the Office of the Chancellor of the California State University, the Office of 
the Chancellor of the California Community Colleges, and the Office of the President of the 
University of California to collect data on student housing insecurity at each of their respective 
campuses, as specified. The collected data can be used to improve state policy discussions on 
student housing, to identify campuses and segments with the greatest barriers to student housing, 
and to prioritize future state funding designated for student housing. The collected data shall 
include all of the following information: 
 The percentage of enrolled students who currently receive affordable housing and are 

considered part of a special needs population 
 The percentage of students who live off campus and on campus, who are first-generation 

college students and students who are current or former foster youth 
AB-2371 Public postsecondary education: California State University: tuition 
• Stance: Support 

This bill would prohibit the charging of tuition or mandatory system wide fees for enrollment at 
a campus of the California State University for any academic year, for up to 2 academic years, to 
a California Community College resident transfer student who has completed an associate degree 
for transfer and has received a fee waiver, as provided. Upon the enactment of an appropriation 



Senate Minutes, Meeting #26, March 16, 2022  4 

for this purpose, the bill would require the Chancellor of the California State University to 
distribute funding to each California State University campus to offset the costs of waiving tuition 
and mandatory system wide fees to transfer students pursuant to this bill. 
 

Vasquez (MOVE) Padron (SECOND) to approve SR #2022-03 Support of California State Legislature 
Bills of Interest (2nd Reading) 
VOTE ON THE MOTION MOTION CARRIES 
 

2) Discussion Item: SR #2022-04 Condemning the Violence on Ukraine and Affirming Support for 
Ukrainian Students on Campus (2nd Reading) 
Raya Perez (MOVE) Vasquez (SECOND) to approve SR #2022-04 Condemning the Violence on 
Ukraine and Affirming Support for Ukrainian Students on Campus (2nd Reading) 
VOTE ON THE MOTION MOTION CARRIES 
 

10. REPORTS 
A. Information Item: Jesus Gonzalez, ASI President Time Certain 3:45 p.m. 

• Students of Color Conference: Mar 10 a.m.-3 p.m., USU Ballrooms, free 
• Undocu Scholarship: provided by the Latino Student Union (LSU); for currently enrolled returning 

students 
• LSU Graduation Scholarship: for currently enrolled returning students 
• Latino/x Graduation: LSU is currently looking for a speaker 
• CHESS: successful and engaging event last weekend, which included legislative visits 
• Upcoming Beach Pride Events: Movies on the House  
• Mental health initiative to come to Senate next week 
• Have been receiving positive reports from dean meetings 

 
B. Information Item: Dr. Beth Lesen, CSULB Vice President of Student Affairs - Beach Model for Mental 

Health and Wellbeing Time Certain 4 p.m. 
Mission 
1) Awareness: we know the current struggles and pressure points for our students 
2) Access: we constantly improve access to services 
3) Achievement: we understand mental health impacts on degree attainment 
4) Tools for Life: we provide skills for lifetime success 
Approach and Commitments 
• Intentional: our organized and proactive public health approach means we are ready for the 

challenges students face now and in the future 
• Perceptive and proactive: we will provide a high-touch experience by mobilizing our resources and 

getting help to students even if they are hesitant to seek it themselves 
• Extensive and Responsive: there is no wrong door for students to walk through at the Beach, anytime, 

24-hours a day, 7 days a week 
• Equitable and Accessible: we recognize how historical contexts have shaped our students’ 

experiences and our health structures. Our methods will create health equity with purpose 
• Collaborative: we are dedicated to a campus and community movement, where student mental 

health is a collective responsibility and priority 
Continuum of Care 
• Level 4: Urgent/Timely Response: CARES, crisis phone line, crisis text line 
• Level 3: Specialized Student Self-Report/Referral: individual counseling, therapy groups, case 



Senate Minutes, Meeting #26, March 16, 2022  5 

managers, You@CSULB 
• Level 2: High Touch Opportunities: faculty members, peer mentors, advisors/supervisors, parents, 

families 
• Level 1: Population Health and Prevention: workshops, programs, events, wellness marketing, 

awareness, de-stigmatization 
National Data Points 
• 53% of students were worried/scared often or constantly in the past 6 months 
• 59% of students turn to parents, family, or extended family for help first 
• 65% of students rate their behavioral health as fair or poor 
• 75% of faculty members nationally are willing to help students in distress, but only 50% of those know 

how 
• Disparities for first gen, low-income students of color are NOT in their symptoms but largely in their 

help-seeking behaviors. 
CSULB Data Points 
• 27% reported a death of a family member, loved one or friend due to COVID-19 
• 39% of our students have accessed the Enrollment Services chat bot for help between 5 p.m.-8 a.m. 
• 57% reported witnessing online or in-person discriminatory or hostile exchanges due to someone’s 

race/ethnicity 
• 85% of our campus mental health services require a student to initiate an action (make an 

appointment, visit a site, go to a program or group) 
• 86% reported moderate or high stress in the last 12 months 
Objective #1 
We will honor our students’ diversity by using culturally informed practices and developing strategies to 
promote inclusive excellence in services 
1) Ensure professional staff and peer mentors in our behavioral health units have demonstrated skill 

and commitment to serving diverse student populations using culturally informed and trauma 
informed approaches 

2) Restructure recruitment strategies to increase counseling candidate diversity and representation 
3) Engage identity center staff and student groups in prevention and support 
Objective #2 
We will build a community of care agents (staff, parents, families, faculty, and peers) on and off campus 
to help us identify struggles early and often 
1) Create 10 or more physical spaces where students feel comfortable sharing sensitive experience 
2) College emergency contact information and expand engagement with families (Beach 2030) 
3) Align peer mentor programs 
4) Provide a menu of training options based on level of engagement and skill set  
5) Promote faculty and staff well-being to maximize impact 
Objective #3 
We will increase awareness, expand our reach and decrease stigma 
1) Milestone maps and marketing campaigns built around times of anxiety and stress 
2) Increase behavioral staffing availability during times of peak demand 
3) Update programming to reflect contemporary challenges 
Objective #4 
We will align our resources to ensure students have easy access to services 
1) Evaluate Case Management models (CARES, CAPS, BMAC, SHS, BN) 
2) Explore on-demand virtual solutions to accessing café (telehealth) 
3) BEACH Crisis Text Line and Mobile Crisis Unit 



Senate Minutes, Meeting #26, March 16, 2022  6 

4) Establish community partnerships with local non-profit organizations and resource centers (Beach 
2030) 

Objective #5 
We will leverage technology to reach students faster and more proactively 
1) Automate health services reminders 
2) Establish a peer-to-peer texting tool and expand the chat bot to reach students where they are 
3) Develop protocols to reach student identity groups or impacted student groups during national 

crisis/trauma 
4) Create virtual social communities 
Immediate Next Steps 
• Assemble working groups 
• Baseline data collection across care units 
• Gap analysis of existing training 
• Identify spaces where students feel comfortable sharing sensitive experiences 
• Pilot peer-to-peer texting tool 
• Increase parent and family engagement in-person and online 
• Kick-off meetings with community health professionals 
• Implement Mobile Crisis Unit 
• Recruit CAPS Director 

 
C. Information Item: ASI College Senator Reports 

1) College of the Arts 
Work completed since last report 
• Reached out to Interim Dean Anne D’zmura 
• Reached out to Genesis Jara 
• Helped table for ASI Elections at Parkside North 
• Continued discussion on GPE 
Goals for next two weeks 
• Follow up to schedule a meeting with Anne D’zmura 
• Follow up to schedule a meeting with Genesis Jara 
• Discuss the future of Arts Ink 
• Objective of both meetings is to figure out how ASI can best serve students going forward 
• Reach out to department heads 
• Continue student outreach 
Student concerns 
• Parking lot security cameras 
• Do they work? A student had mentioned that they were involved in a minor accident, but it was 

not picked up by a nearby security camera 
• Updated COVID Policies 
• Many students have mixed opinions regarding the recent update to mask requirements 
• Are professors still required to check COVID Pre-Screens? 
Did you know? 
• CSULB Arts Festival 
 Multiple events throughout the semester 
 Full calendar can be found on: https://www.csulb.edu/college-of-the-arts  

• Grad Fair  
 Starts March 21, 10 am-7 pm 

https://www.csulb.edu/college-of-the-arts


Senate Minutes, Meeting #26, March 16, 2022  7 

• Students of Color Conference 
 Saturday March 19, 10 am-3 pm 
 

2) College of Business 
Work completed since last report 
• Attend FMA, ALPFA, BBSA & IBA Organizational Meetings 
• Met with COB Chair for Accounting: Dr. Sudha Krishnan 
• Met with COB Chair for Information Systems: Dr. Ying Liu 
• Met with COB Chair for International Business: Dr. Ming Chen 
Goals for next two weeks 
• Help Fill Second College of Business Senator Chair 
• Continue to Hold Meetings with COB Chairs 
• Continue to let organizations know of funds we currently have at the Business and Finance 

Committee; a goal the VP of the Finance is to exhaust those funds lets help him do that 
• Promote orgs and show up to events 
Student concerns 
• Students are concerned with how can student organizations receive support from the 

college.  (One of the massive talking points have been with COB Chairs and our College Council 
we are working on it) 

Did you know? 
• Did you know the summer 2022 Registration has opened, and Schedule of Fall 2022 Classes has 

been released.  
• Massive tip for those taking general eds. Take them at a CC over the summer and winter for less 

money 
 

3) College of Education 
There was no report submitted. 
 

4) College of Engineering 
There was no report, as positions are vacant. 
 

5) College of Health and Human Services 
Work completed since last report 
• Attended Business and Finance Committee meeting 
• Met with Cynthia Ray our Chief Diversity Officer 
• Met with Student Council President and SLD Advisor 
• Attended one of the forums for the chief of police 
• Attended Student Council Meeting 
Goals for next two weeks 
• Attend Academic Senate Retreat 
• Meet with Student Council President 
• Weekly meeting with Vice-President Young 
• Attend Student Council Meeting 
Student concerns 
• Safety concerns at parking structure 
• Farmers market 
Did you know? 



Senate Minutes, Meeting #26, March 16, 2022  8 

• Criminal Justice Career Fair: April 6, 10 a.m.-2 p.m. 
 

6) College of Liberal Arts 
Work completed since last report 
• We were able to collaborate on the Condemning the Violence and Affirming Support for Ukrainian 

Students on Campus Resolution with Senators Jose Raya-Perez, Teresa Falcon, Fidel Vasquez, and 
Anthony Regina.  

• Senator Ramirez was able to work on and finish a video presentation with the Commissioner for 
AB 540 and Undocumented students Fatima Zeferino, Commissioner for Environmental Justice 
Luis Mendiola Luna, and President Jesus Gonzalez for the Dream Success Center's Wings of Hope 
event this Saturday March 12 virtually. 

• Senator Ramirez attended her committee meeting in Search of the CLA Dean, in which she 
finalized and overviewed the rubric she has been working on with the other members 

Goals for next two weeks 
• Schedule a meeting President Gonzalez to discuss any ideas we may have for the rest of the 

semester. 
• Meet with Senator Raya-Perez to discuss our progress on a project between the two colleges. 
• Schedule and have a meeting with the Dean, David Wallace. 
Student concerns 
• Students are concerned about the student emergency grant through the Basic Needs Services 

that many students applied for and are unsure when they will be receiving the money if 
approved.  

Did you know? 
• Summer registration: If you're looking at taking some summer courses, summer registration has 

opened for students! Students have received a registration date via Email. 
•  In order to register:  Log into your Single Sign-On portal, select Student Center (MyCSULB) and 

follow these steps to add classes: Select "Enrollment: Add" Under "Select Term," click "Summer 
2022" Select classes to add! 
 

7) College of Natural Sciences and Mathematics 
Work completed since last report 
• Attended SHAC (Student Health and Advisory Committee) 
• Attended LGBTQIA+ cultural welcomes event 
• Met informally with CNSM council to go over logistics for donuts with the dean event happening 

on March 21, from 3-4pm 
Goals for next two weeks 
• Attend the next event a part of the CNSM Thrive event series 
• Send out a google form to CNSM students with questions for the dean. 
• Schedule an April meeting with dean Bennett 
• Meet with the CNSM student council about the annual Nobel Laureate lecture 
Student concerns 
• Some students are confused about the new mask policy 
• There are still recurrent issues with WIFI coverage throughout campus 
• Students are feeling uneasy to study in our library after the indecent incident which occurred 

earlier this month 
Did you know? 
• Program offered by the SRWC 



Senate Minutes, Meeting #26, March 16, 2022  9 

• Every Thursday from 5-6 pm 
• At the SRWC Farber Fitness center 
• Great opportunity to learn about yoga, mental health, meditation, and other well-being practices! 
• You will also be entered in a raffle to win prizes for attending 

 
A. Information Item: Dr. Piya Bose, CSULB Dean of Students 

• Cultural Welcomes were engaging and successful 
• Parking garage safety: concerns have been forwarded to the University Police Department and 

Parking and Transportation 
• Requested senator input on clarifying mask policy 
• Covid pre-screen: persons must be able to produce green check mark upon request 

 
B. Information Item: Joe Nino, ASI Interim Assistant Director of Government Affairs and Initiatives 

• ASI Elections: Reveal Party tomorrow, 12 p.m., south courtyard 
• Equity and Change Town hall: next week 
• Next week’s Senate meeting will be hybrid (Zoom and in-person) 

 
11. CLOSING COMMENTS 

Ramirez: Athletics tour this Friday, 10-11 a.m. 
 

12. ADJOURNMENT 
Without objection, ASI Senate Chair Jeana Young adjourned the meeting at 4:32 p.m. 
 

Recorded by: 
 
______________________________________ _______________ 
Laura M. Butt, ASI Government Affairs Administrative Coordinator Date 
 
Approved by: 
 
______________________________________ _______________ 
Jeana Young, ASI Executive Vice President Date 
 
Veto or waive vetoes by: 
____ Waive veto 
____ Veto 
Items:  _________________________ 
 
_____________________________________ _______________ 
Jesus Gonzalez, ASI President Date 
 
______________________________________ _______________ 
Dr. Piya Bose, Dean of Students Date 



Business and Finance Committee (BFC) Minutes, Meeting #22, March 8, 2022  1 

Associated Students, Inc. 
California State University, Long Beach 

 
BUSINESS AND FINANCE COMMITTEE (BFC) MINUTES 

Meeting #22 
March 8, 2022 
(APPROVED) 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

Chair John Barcelona called the meeting to order at 3:31 p.m. 
 

2. ROLL CALL 
Voting Members Present Voting Members Absent 
Jose Raya Perez, ASI Senate Representative Jeana Young, ASI Executive Vice President 
Anthony Regina, ASI Senate Representative 
Jesus Gonzalez, ASI President 
John Barcelona, ASI Vice President of Finance 
Maricela Correa, CSULB Faculty Representative 
Kristina Randig, CSULB President’s Designee 
 
Non-voting Members Present Non-voting Members Absent 
Dr. Miles Nevin, ASI Executive Director  Anna Nazarian-Peters, CSULB Student Affairs Representative’s Designee 
 

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
(MOVE) (SECOND) to approve Business and Finance Committee Agenda, #22, March 8, 2022 
VOTE ON THE MOTION PASSES 6-0-0 

Approve-Oppose-Abstain 
4. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

There was none. 
 

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
A. Action Item: Business and Finance Committee, Meeting #21, March 1, 2022 

Raya Perez (MOVE) Regina (SECOND) to approve Business and Finance Committee Minutes, 
Meeting #21, March 1, 2022 
VOTE ON THE MOTION PASSES 6-0-0 

Approve-Oppose-Abstain 
 

6. STATUS OF FUNDS SUMMARY 
Current Year Unallocated Fund (CYUF): $40,255 
Student Research Fund (SRF): $20,900 
Student Travel Fund (STF) $26,470 
USU Facility Fee Waiver: $4,797 
 

7. GRANT APPLICATION HEARINGS 
A. Current Year Unallocated Fund (CYUF) 

1) Action Item: Travel Grant: CSULB National Student Speech Language Hearing Association – 
California Speech Language Hearing Association (CSHA) Convention 
Raya Perez (MOVE) Regina (SECOND) to approve $502 from STF spring (not CYUF’s Travel Grant): 
CSULB National Student Speech Language Hearing Association – California Speech Language 
Hearing Association (CSHA) Convention 



Business and Finance Committee (BFC) Minutes, Meeting #22, March 8, 2022  2 

 
VOTE ON THE MOTION PASSES 6-0-0 

Approve-Oppose-Abstain 
B. Facility Rental Waiver 

1) Action Item: School Counseling Student Association - Hooding Ceremony 
Raya Perez (MOVE) Regina (SECOND) to approve $630 for Facility Fee Reduction Request to 
School Counseling Student Association - Hooding Ceremony 
VOTE ON THE MOTION PASSES 6-0-0 

Approve-Oppose-Abstain 
 

C. Student Travel Fund (STF) 
1) Action Item: Moussa Coulibaly – AIAA Region VI Student Paper Conference 

Raya Perez (MOVE) Regina (SECOND) to approve $488 from STF spring to Moussa Coulibaly – 
AIAA Region VI Student Paper Conference 
VOTE ON THE MOTION PASSES 6-0-0 

Approve-Oppose-Abstain 
 

2) Action Item: Paul Didham – Western Regional Honors Council Annual Conference 
Raya Perez (MOVE) Regina (SECOND) to approve $500 from STF spring to Paul Didham – 
Western Regional Honors Council Annual Conference 
VOTE ON THE MOTION PASSES 6-0-0 

Approve-Oppose-Abstain 
 

3) Action Item: Ravi Monani – Western Regional Honors Council Annual Conference 
Raya Perez (MOVE) Regina (SECOND) to approve $500 from STF spring to Ravi Monani – 
Western Regional Honors Council Annual Conference 
VOTE ON THE MOTION PASSES 6-0-0 

Approve-Oppose-Abstain 
 

8. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
There was none. 
 

9. NEW BUSINESS 
A. Information Item: Financial Statements Overview 

 
 

ACTUALS BUDGETED Variance Variance %
REVENUE
STUDENT FEES 3,423,372.56       3,076,193.75       347,178.81            11.29%
OPERATING REVENUE 996,177.96          798,198.00          197,979.96            24.80%
Total REVENUE: 4,419,550.52  3,874,391.75  545,158.77       14.07%

EXPENSE
SALARIES AND BENEFITS 2,016,586.70       2,046,720.34       30,133.64              1.47%
GRANTS/SCHOL 129,689.00          400,617.42          270,928.42            67.63%
OPERATING EXPENSE 283,036.90          582,861.47          299,824.57            51.44%
BUILDINGS AND EQUIPMENT EXPENSE 23,331.18            26,425.07             3,093.89                 11.71%
INDIRECT COST ALLOCATION: 142,752.00          125,957.44          -16,794.56             -13.33%
ASSIGNED CONTINGENCIES 7,920.00               405,907.48          397,987.48            98.05%
STUDENT ORGANIZATION GRANTS: 89,555.81            129,393.10          39,837.29              30.79%
Total EXPENSE: 2,692,871.59  3,717,882.32  1,025,010.73    27.57%
NET OPERATING INCOME/(SUBSIDY): 1,726,678.93  156,509.43     1,570,169.50    

JUL 2021 - JAN 2022
ASSOCIATED STUDENTS, INCORPORATED



Business and Finance Committee (BFC) Minutes, Meeting #22, March 8, 2022  3 

 
 

10. REPORTS 
A. ASI Vice President of Finance 

• Working with Nevin and Nazarian-Peters to develop spring grant allocation FAQs for the ASI 
Government webpage. 
 

B. Senate Representatives 
Last meeting: 
• Received: Public Comment from Teach for America representative, and from students voicing 

disappointment over current plans for the commencement ceremony 
• Approved: Consent Calendar 
• Reports: ASI President; CSULB Senior Associate Athletics; CSULB Commencement Update; ASI College 

Senators; CSULB Dean of Students’ Designee; ASI Interim Director of Government Affairs and 
Initiatives 
 

C. ASI Executive Director 
• ASI Night: Friday, March 11, the Pyramid 
• ASI Elections: next week, voting via Qualtrics 

 
11. CLOSING COMMENTS 

There was none. 
 

12. ADJOURNMENT 
Without objection, Chair John Barcelona adjourned the meeting at 4:22 p.m. 
 
RECORDED BY: 
 
  Date: _______________ 
Laura M. Butt, ASI Government Affairs Administrative Coordinator 
 
APPROVED BY: 
 
  Date: _______________ 
John Barcelona, ASI Vice President of Finance 

ACTUALS BUDGETED Variance Variance %
REVENUE
STUDENT FEES 5,824,443.94          5,824,443.94          0.00                        0.00%
OPERATING REVENUE 601,380.03             763,379.63             -161,999.60            -21.22%

COST OF GOODS SOLD 14,884.80               27,504.19               -12,619.39              -45.88%
GROSS PROFIT: 6,410,939.17    6,560,319.38     -149,380.21      -2.28%

EXPENSES
SALARIES AND BENEFITS 2,940,870.70          3,829,228.61          888,357.91             23.20%
OPERATING EXPENSES 1,536,204.67          1,963,768.39          427,563.72             21.77%
EQUIPMENT AND BUILDING EXPENSE 484,114.33             373,760.10             -110,354.23            -29.53%
INDIRECTCOST ALLOCATION 311,449.50             314,857.50             3,408.00                 1.08%
ASSIGNED CONTINGENCY 0.00                        58,333.31               58,333.31               100.00%
Total EXPENSES: 5,272,639.20    6,539,947.91     1,267,308.71     19.38%
Net Income (Loss): 1,138,299.97    20,371.47         1,117,928.50     

Budget vs Actuals
JUL 2021 - JAN 2022

UNIVERSITY STUDENT UNION



Cabinet Minutes, Meeting #21, March 7, 2022  1 

Associated Students, Inc. 
California State University, Long Beach 

 
CABINET MINUTES 

Meeting #21 
March 7, 2022 
(APPROVED) 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

Jesus Gonzalez, ASI President called the meeting to order at 2:32 p.m. 
 

2. ROLL CALL 
Voting Members Present Voting Members Absent 
Selena Lopez, Cultural Affairs Fatima Zeferino, AB540 and Undocumented Students 
Destiny Islas, Disability Affairs Courtney Leos, Women and Gender Equity Affairs 
Luis Mendiola Luna, Environmental Justice VACANT, LGBTIQ+ Affairs 
Reina Silva, International Student Affairs 
Suleyma Martinez, Pregnant and Parenting Students 
Jeremy Ramos, Wellness Affairs 
Diamond Byrd, Veterans Affairs (arrive 2:35 p.m.) 
Cynthia Ray, ASI Chief Diversity Officer 
Jesus Gonzalez, ASI President  
 
Non-Voting Members Present 
Odalys Zamora, Interim ASI Assistant Director, Government Affairs and Initiatives 
 

3. PUBLIC COMMENT 
There were none. 
 

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
Gonzalez: Add - Item #10-A Information Item: Students of Color Conference Time Certain 2:35 p.m. 
 
Lopez (MOTION) Ramos (SECOND) to Cabinet Agenda, Meeting #21, March 7, 2022, as amended 
VOTE ON THE MOTION MOTION CARRIES 
 

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
A. Action Item: Cabinet Minutes, Meeting #20, February 28, 2022 

Gonzalez: correct the meeting date. 
 
Ray (MOTION) Ramos (SECOND) to approve Cabinet Minutes, Meeting #20, February 28, 2022, as 
amended 
VOTE ON THE MOTION MOTION CARRIES 
 

6. ANNOUNCEMENTS FROM THE ASI CHIEF DIVERSITY OFFICER 
• Attended Student Fee Advisory Committee: residency fee was able to be lowered from 6% to 4%, due to 

a locked-in interest rate, which puts us on track with other universities 
• Students of Color Conference: need volunteers for tabling; need additional panelists 

 
7. ANNOUNCEMENTS FROM THE ASI PRESIDENT 

• Students of Color Conference 



Cabinet Minutes, Meeting #21, March 7, 2022  2 

• ASI Night: this Friday, the Pyramid; first 500 students get free In and Out 
• University Committees: submit reports on BeachBoard 
• Will be attending California Faculty Association conference to discuss immigration reform and 

empowerment 
 

8. ADVOCACY/POLICY REPORTS 
A. Information Item: AB540 and Undocumented Students 

Advocacy/Policy 
• Working with ASI Senator representing Housing and Residential Life on Campus  
 To meet again this coming month (March) 
 Currently working on proposals with the help of DSC 
 FUEL – First general meeting of the semester  
 Writing letters to legislators to encourage immigration relief 
 Postcards were passed out during Week of Welcome and students were able to submit them all! 
 Success! Postcards are to be mailed this upcoming month 

Other Business/Concerns 
• Wings of Hope Fundraiser  
• March 12 at 6pm (virtual) 
• Everyone is welcome to join the zoom! We will have guest speakers and performers 
• UndocuConference Updates  
 AB540 and Undocumented Students commissioner is a part of the review committee for 

proposals (papers, presentations, roundtables, performances, and art installations) in support of 
undocumented students, their families, and communities  

Did You Know This About My Community? 
• DSC's Butterfly Peer Mentorship Program 
 Mentorship program that strives to help  develop a support system among undocumented 

students 
 Connects incoming students, transfer students, first-generation students to resources on campus 
 Great professional development opportunity that is open to anyone regardless of immigration 

status. Please share with students to apply! 
 

B. Information Item: Cultural Affairs 
Advocacy/Policy 
• I attended a meeting with Rising Scholars to bring  awareness to formerly incarcerated students on 

campus and support with upcoming events.  
• I will also schedule a meeting with the OMA to see where my assistance is need to bring awareness 

to certain Clubs and Organizations.  
Other Business/Concerns 
• I am attending the committee for the Students Color Conference and assisting with the organization 

and planning. 
• I participated in tabling for   WOW (Week of Welcome) Tuesday March 1, 2022, 12:00 PM 
• I will be attending Campus Climate Committee March 9, 2022, 2-3:30 pm 
Did You Know This About My Community? 
• In June 1950, the City of Long Beach, by vote of the people, authorizes the City Council to purchase 

a 320-acre tract of land. A plan is approved to use $1 million in oil money to purchase the site just 
east of the first temporary apartment site.  The land is deeded to the State to be the future home of 
the new college. 



Cabinet Minutes, Meeting #21, March 7, 2022  3 

• Having settled on a location upon donation of the new site by the people of Long Beach, the college 
is re-named to Long Beach State College (LBSC). 
 

C. Information Item: Pregnant and Parenting Students 
Advocacy/Policy 
• I met with Alec Colchico in person, got a tour of the Isabel Paterson Child Development Center. We 

talked about collaborating on future events 
• Met with Pamela Lewis and want to create a spring picnic for student parents (dates are pending). 
• Will attend the Student Health Advisory meeting this Friday 
Other Business/Concerns 

• A Healthier You 
 Was rescheduled for April 6 
 I will be part of a student panel for the WGEC’s B.A.L.A.N.C.E series 

• Student Parent concern 
 Student parent made the point that only the Corner Market will be accepting SNAP, I met with 

Odalys to see what we can do to add SNAP everywhere they sell food/snacks 
 This will also help homeless students get hot meals 
 Family Friendly study area is being used by non-student parents, and get bothered when 

student parents are using the area 
Did You Know This About My Community? 
• Isabel Paterson Child Development Center offers affordable child care for students on campus (free 

to those who qualify) 
• Children from infants to 2nd grade 
• Student parents are top priority, then staff. They are at 50% capacity and are trying to reach 100% by 

end of April 
 

D. Information Item: Veterans Affairs 
Advocacy/Policy 
• Connecting with Veteran/Military-Connected Students 
 Upcoming Events 
 Bowling Night- Thursday, March 17th @5-7pm 

 Veteran Check-In Space 
 Tuesday, March 22nd from 4-5pm 
 Midterms, Ukraine Crisis, Etc. 
 Mike Barraza- CAPS, VSO, ASI 

Other Business/Concerns 
• April Veteran Event 
 Paralyzed Veterans of America Awareness Month 
 Collaborating with Commissioner Islas, Shelbi Felter, Omar Gonzalez 
 Hybrid event 
 Campus event, community involvement, donation/drives, etc. 

Did You Know This About My Community? 
• 10th Annual Veteran Women in Higher Education Conference: March 18, 9am-3pm, Marriott in 

Anaheim 
 

E. Information Item: Women and Gender Equity Affairs 
There was no report, as Leos was absent. 



Cabinet Minutes, Meeting #21, March 7, 2022  4 

9. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
There was none. 
 

10. NEW BUSINESS 
A. Information Item: Students of Color Time Certain 2:35 p.m. 

Panelist recommendations 
• American Indian Student Council 
• Black Business Student Association 
• Black Student Union 
• Latinx Student Union 

 
Kasey Schoen: asked if the panelist list so far provides equal and sufficient representation for students of 
color, and encouraged board to continue outreach for additional organizations. Panelist confirmation 
deadline is Friday, March 11. 
 
Tabling 
• American Indian Student Council 
• Black Business Students Association 
• Black Student Union 
• Latinx Student Union 
• Office of Multicultural Affairs 
• South Asian, Middle Eastern, Arab, and North African Club 

 
Workshops 
• Dream Success Center: Luis 
• Ray will reach out to Dr. Anderson 
• Dr. Carlos: workshop not needed 
• Dr. Collins: workshop not needed 
 
Budget review 
• Opportunity drawing: $350 budget 
• Board agreed with 1 big incentive prize (i.e. air pods, Apple watch, iPad) and a few small gift cards 

(i.e. Coffee Bean) 
• Pad folio: Schoen will email examples and cost 

 
Next planning meeting: Schoen strongly recommended an additional two meetings. 
 

11. CLOSING COMMENTS 
Gonzalez: ASI Elections campaigning begins today; Elections Meet the Candidates event is upcoming; vacant, 
chiefs, and appointed positions will be posted online soon after election results. 
 
Zamora: reminded board to complete the Students of Color Conference Doodle Poll today. 
 
Ray: cabinet reports due by Thursday, 5 p.m. 
 

12. ADJOURNMENT 
Without objection, Jesus Gonzalez, ASI President adjourned the meeting at 3:18 p.m. 



Cabinet Minutes, Meeting #21, March 7, 2022  5 

Recorded by: 
 
_____________________________________ _______________ 
Laura M. Butt, ASI Government Affairs Administrative Coordinator Date 
 
Approved by: 
 
______________________________________ _______________ 
Cynthia Ray, Cabinet Chair Date 



 

THE SENATE OF THE ASSOCIATED STUDENTS 
CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY, LONG BEACH  

 
Bill Number:  Senate Resolution #2022-034 1 
Title:   Support of California State Legislature Bills of Interest 2 
Sponsored by: Senators At-Large Isaac Julian and Karen Galindo 3 
Co-Sponsored by: Chief Government Relations Officer Sierra Darwin, Lobby Corps Student At-Large 4 

Carson Aceves 5 
Date Submitted: March 4, 2022 6 
Date Approved:  7 
 8 
WHEREAS the Associated Students, Incorporated (ASI) Board of Directors at California State 9 

University, Long Beach (CSULB) is a recognized voice for over 38,000 students; and 10 
 11 
WHEREAS the ASI Senate serves as the Board of Directors to ensure that legislation best serves the 12 

interests of CSULB's students as well as it acknowledges students' agency to speak out on 13 
their concerns; and  14 

 15 
WHEREAS ASI Lobby Corps is a subcommittee of ASI Senate tasked with acting in accordance to 16 

students' needs, and is "committed to making students' voices heard on all levels that 17 
impact the students at California State University, Long Beach, including the State level;" 18 
now therefore be it  19 

 20 
RESOLVED that the CSULB ASI Board of Directors shall formally take a position of support on the 21 

following legislative items regardless of statute:  22 
• AB 295 (Jones-Sawyer) Public Postsecondary Education: Pilot Program for Free Cost 23 

of Attendance: Working Group 24 
• AB 595 (Medina) Public Postsecondary Education- University of California and 25 

California State University: Student Eligibility Policy 26 
• AB 1232 (McCarty) Community Colleges: Nonresident Tuition Fees: English as a 27 

Second Language Courses 28 
• AB 1602 (McCarty) Student Housing Revolving Loan Fund Act of 2022 29 
• AB 1671 (Patterson) California Ban on Scholarship Displacement for Foster Youth Act 30 

of 2022 31 
• AB 1764 (Medina) Public Postsecondary Education: Student Housing Survey 32 
• AB 2371 (Santiago) Public Postsecondary Education: California State University Tuition 33 
• SB 641 (Skinner) CalFresh for College Students Act 34 
• SB 929 (Eggman) Community Mental Health Services Data Collection 35 

 36 
RESOLVED that the ASI Lobby Corps, along with the CSULB California Higher Education Summit 37 

(CHESS) delegation, will advocate and lobby with the California State Legislature regarding 38 
the above bills and positions; and be it finally  39 

  40 



 

THE SENATE OF THE ASSOCIATED STUDENTS 
CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY, LONG BEACH  

 
RESOLVED that an electronic copy of this resolution, upon approval by the ASI President, be 41 

distributed to California Governor Gavin Newsom, CSU Chancellor, Long Beach Mayor 42 
Robert Garcia, Long Beach City Council Members, CSULB President Jane Conoley, Provost 43 
Brian Jersky, Vice President of Student Affairs Beth Lessen, Chair of Academic Senate 44 
Jessica Pandya, Dean of Students Piya Bose, the California State Student Association 45 
(CSSA), all current and future ASI Officers, the Daily 49er, and 22 West Media. 46 

 47 
 48 
______________________________________________ 49 
Jeana M. V. Young, Vice President & Chair, Associated Students Board of Directors 50 
 51 
Delivered to the President of the Associated Students on ____________________ 52 
 Date 53 
______________________________________________   ____________________ 54 
Jesus Gonzalez, Associated Students President Date 55 
 56 
 57 
 58 

### 59 
  60 



 

THE SENATE OF THE ASSOCIATED STUDENTS 
CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY, LONG BEACH  

 
BILL SUMMARIES 61 

AB 295 (Jones-Sawyer) Public Postsecondary Education: Pilot Program for Free Cost of Attendance: 62 
Working Group 63 
This bill would establish a working group with representatives from the State Department of Education, 64 
UC, CSU, and CC system to evaluate the creation of a pilot program that would cover the cost of 65 
attendance at post-secondary education in the state by replacing the system of charging students fees 66 
and tuition for or enrollment at a public postsecondary institution.  67 
 68 
AB 595 (Medina) Public Postsecondary Education- University of California and California State 69 
University: Student Eligibility Policy 70 
This bill would require the CSU Board of Trustees to engage in open public discussions with other 71 
education; segments that would be impacted before making changes to the eligibility requirements for 72 
undergraduate students. The bill would also require the trustees to commission an independent study 73 
by a third-party research organization to assess the impact of the proposed change in student eligibility 74 
policy on the eligibility rates of the graduates of public secondary schools who are members of 75 
underrepresented student groups, and specifically examine the impact on eligibility and admission rates 76 
of all high school graduates, disaggregated by race, ethnicity, income, and region. 77 
 78 
AB 1232 (McCarty) Community Colleges: Nonresident Tuition Fees: English as a Second Language 79 
Courses 80 
Non-California residents pay a higher tuition fee compared to CA residents in the CCC system. This bill 81 
would exempt this “non-resident” tuition fee for students who are enrolled in an English Second 82 
Language college course and who are: A recent immigrant, as defined in Section 1101(a)(15) of Title 8 of 83 
the United States Code (USC); A recent refugee, as defined in Section 1101(a)(42) of Title 8 of the USC; 84 
and, A person who has been granted asylum by the United States, as defined in Section 1158 of Title 8 85 
of the USC. Finally, the student must have been living in CA for less than 6 months  86 
 87 
AB 1602 (McCarty) Student Housing Revolving Loan Fund Act of 2022 88 
This bill would establish the California Student Housing Revolving Loan Fund Act of 2022 to provide zero-89 
interest loans to qualifying institutional applicants of the University of California, the California State 90 
University, and the California Community Colleges for the purpose of constructing affordable student 91 
housing and faculty and staff housing. The bill would establish the California Student Housing Revolving 92 
Fund as a continuously appropriated fund in the State Treasury, thereby making an appropriation. The 93 
bill would state the intent of the Legislature to appropriate $5,000,000,000 for purposes of the housing 94 
loans. 95 
 96 
AB 1671 (Patterson) California Ban on Scholarship Displacement for Foster Youth Act of 2022 97 
Commencing with the 2023–24 academic year, an institution of higher education shall not reduce a 98 
student’s institutional financial aid offer or award for an academic year as a result of private scholarship 99 
awards received by that student unless all of the following conditions are satisfied: 100 

  101 



 

THE SENATE OF THE ASSOCIATED STUDENTS 
CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY, LONG BEACH  

 
• The student is ineligible to receive a Federal Pell Grant award. 102 
• The student is ineligible to receive financial assistance under the California Dream Act. 103 
• The student’s gift aid exceeds the student’s financial need. 104 
• The institution reduces its institutional financial aid by no more than the amount of the student’s 105 

gift aid that is in excess of the student’s financial need. 106 
• The institution does not consider a student’s receipt or anticipated receipt of a private 107 

scholarship when considering a student’s qualification for institutional financial aid. 108 

 109 
AB 1764 (Medina) Public Postsecondary Education: Student Housing Survey 110 
This bill would require the Office of the Chancellor of the California State University, the Office of the 111 
Chancellor of the California Community Colleges, and the Office of the President of the University of 112 
California to collect data on student housing insecurity at each of their respective campuses, as specified. 113 
The collected data can be used to improve state policy discussions on student housing, to identify 114 
campuses and segments with the greatest barriers to student housing, and to prioritize future state 115 
funding designated for student housing. The collected data shall include all of the following information; 116 
The percentage of enrolled students who currently receive affordable housing and are considered part 117 
of a special needs population. The percentage of students who live off campus and on campus, who are 118 
first-generation college students and students who are current or former foster youth. 119 
 120 
AB 2371 (Santiago) Public Postsecondary Education: California State University Tuition 121 
This bill would prohibit the charging of tuition or mandatory systemwide fees for enrollment at a campus 122 
of the California State University for any academic year, for up to 2 academic years, to a California 123 
Community College resident transfer student who has completed an associate degree for transfer and 124 
has received a fee waiver, as provided. Upon the enactment of an appropriation for this purpose, the bill 125 
would require the Chancellor of the California State University to distribute funding to each California 126 
State University campus to offset the costs of waiving tuition and mandatory systemwide fees to transfer 127 
students pursuant to this bill. 128 
 129 
SB 641 (Skinner) CalFresh for College Students Act 130 
This bill would require the State Department of Social Services to post on its internet website updated 131 
program lists and instructions to counties and would require the instructions to include specific guidance 132 
for processing applications, reporting, and recertification for additional students who are exempt from 133 
the CalFresh student eligibility rule. The bill would require the department to convene a workgroup to 134 
identify the steps necessary to establish a CalFresh application submission process that improves access 135 
to real-time information about applications submitted and accommodates the large influx of CalFresh 136 
applications during the beginning of a school term, as specified.  137 
 138 
SB 929 (Eggman) Community Mental Health Services Data Collection 139 
Would require the State Department of Health Care Services to collect and publish data regarding clinical 140 
outcomes for individuals placed in each type of mental health hold, services provided in each category, 141 
waiting periods, and needs for treatment beds. 142 



THE SENATE OF THE ASSOCIATED STUDENTS 
CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY, LONG BEACH  

 
Bill Number: Senate Resolution, SR #2022-04 1 
Title: Condemning the Violence on Ukraine and Affirming Support for Ukrainian 2 

Students on Campus 3 
Sponsored by: Senator for the College of Business Jose Raya-Perez, Senators for the College of 4 

Liberal Arts Millaray Ramirez and Salvador Peregrina and Senators At-Large 5 
Anthony Regina, Fidel Vazquez, and Teresa Falcon 6 

Date Submitted: March 6, 2022 7 
Date Approved: 8 
 9 
WHEREAS the Associated Students, Incorporated (ASI) Board of Directors at California State  10 
University, Long Beach (CSULB) is a recognized voice for over 38,000 students; and, 11 
 12 
WHEREAS that CSULB is composed of a diverse student population that includes an active Ukrainian 13 
community; and  14 
 15 
WHEREAS that California State University’s Interim CSU Policy 1prohibits “Discrimination, 16 
Harassment, Sexual Misconduct, Sexual Exploitation, Dating Violence, Domestic Violence, Stalking, and 17 
Retaliation”2; and  18 
 19 
WHEREAS the ASI Mission Statement states that we are “committed to the principle of the student 20 
self-determination in the shared governance of the university, the Associated Students of CSULB seeks 21 
to facilitate the achievement of students’ educational objectives and life goals through programs, 22 
services, and facilities that advocate student needs and interests, compel student representation in 23 
campus decision making and provide students with resources that they identify as necessary for their 24 
intellectual, social, and physical development”3; and 25 
 26 
WHEREAS that being student representatives within ASI, it is our duty to speak upon broad issues 27 
and incidents that negatively impact not only the safety of students contained within our campus; yet 28 
our diverse communities that surround us all throughout the Beach; and 29 
 30 
WHEREAS these diverse communities and students from all backgrounds which join us today have 31 
the right to coexist within the campus, free from discrimination, unwarranted prejudice, and violence 32 
based upon the irreversible and unspeakable events that have followed from several disputes between 33 
Ukraine and Russia; and  34 
 35 
WHEREAS the community of CSULB has been directly affected by the events that commenced on 36 
the night of the 24th of February, 2022, have solemnly disturbed the tranquility, wellbeing, and mental 37 
health of students and staff here at CSULB. With the current disturbances that have followed and ensued 38 
from the war, it is evident students, staff, and faculty  are deeply affected whether it be physically, 39 
mentally, and emotionally; and cannot solemnly stay focused with their academia, work, or personal 40 
health; and 41 
  42 

                                                
1 https://calstate.policystat.com/policy/10926024/latest/ 
2 https://www.csulb.edu/equity-diversity 
3 https://www.asicsulb.org/corporate/resources/about-us 

https://calstate.policystat.com/policy/10926024/latest/
https://www.csulb.edu/equity-diversity
https://www.asicsulb.org/corporate/resources/about-us


THE SENATE OF THE ASSOCIATED STUDENTS 
CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY, LONG BEACH  

 
WHEREAS the war that has commenced between the frontlines of Ukraine and Russia has gravely 43 
disturbed the tranquility and wellbeing of students, faculty, staff, and campus wide community here at 44 
CSULB. With the current disturbances that have followed from the war, it is more than evident that 45 
students, staff, and faculty feel deeply affected by the tragedies, violence, acts of war, and threats being 46 
sent worldwide by the Russian President, Vladimir Putin who has put Russia on high alert which includes 47 
nuclear force and military deterrence; and  48 
 49 
WHEREAS the combined number of civilian and military casualties in Ukraine during Russia’s 50 
invasion has reached over 352, of which, 14 are children, and the number of wounded is over 1,684 of 51 
which, 116 are children4; and  52 
 53 
WHEREAS the highly dangerous Russian troops immorally invaded the borders of Ukraine, a 54 
recognized sovereign state; and according to the United Nations (UN) more than 800,000 civilians have 55 
fled Ukraine, and the European Union (EU) estimates at least four million people will attempt to leave 56 
the country5; and 57 
 58 
WHEREAS the combined number of 1,004,713 refugees have sought refuge in Poland, Hungary, 59 
Moldova, Slovakia, Romania, Russia, and Belarus6; and 60 
 61 
WHEREAS the United Nations General Assembly passed a resolution calling Russia to stop the war7; 62 
and attempts of diplomacy and peace have been rejected by the Russian Federation as they continue 63 
their attacks in crowded urban areas; and therefore, be it 64 
 65 
RESOLVED that CSULB ASI stands in solidarity with our Ukrainian students and our Student Service 66 
Members that may be affected by the ongoing situation; and  67 
 68 
RESOLVED that ASI recognizes the various resources offered at CSULB and will ensure that targeted 69 
communities are provided with information and resources regarding these services available to them; 70 
and be it further 71 
 72 
RESOLVED that ASI will continue to fulfill its duty to represent CSULB students, faculty and staff, 73 
acting and advocating on their behalf by strongly condemning further the violence that Russia is inflicting 74 
upon Ukraine and the Russian Federation; and  75 
 76 
RESOLVED that ASI will continue to stand in solidarity with the CSULB student body and members of 77 
our community, and will not tolerate hatred, bigotry, or violence- anywhere; and be it finally 78 
  79 

                                                
4 https://www.statista.com/statistics/1293492/ukraine-war-casualties/ 
5  https://www.bbc.com/news/world-60555472  
6 https://www.bbc.com/news/world-60555472 
7  https://apnews.com/article/russia-ukraine-war-abc3e297725e57e6052529d844b5ee2f  

https://www.statista.com/statistics/1293492/ukraine-war-casualties/
https://www.bbc.com/news/world-60555472
https://www.bbc.com/news/world-60555472
https://apnews.com/article/russia-ukraine-war-abc3e297725e57e6052529d844b5ee2f


THE SENATE OF THE ASSOCIATED STUDENTS 
CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY, LONG BEACH  

 
RESOLVED that an electronic copy of this resolution, upon approval by the ASI President, be 80 
distributed to Governor Gavin Newsom, CSU Acting Chancellor Steve Relyea,   CSULB President Jane 81 
Conoley, Provost Karyn Scissum Gunn, Vice President for Student Affairs Beth Lessen, Dean of Students 82 
Piya Bose, Long Beach Mayor Robert Garcia, City Council Members, the California State Student 83 
Association, all current and future ASI Officers, the Daily 49er, and 22 West Media.  84 

 85 
 86 
 87 

### 88 


	2022-03-23-Senate-27-Agenda
	SENATE AGENDA
	Meeting #27
	1. CALL TO ORDER
	2. ROLL CALL
	3. PUBLIC COMMENT
	4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
	5. ANNOUNCEMENT FROM THE CHAIR
	6. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	7. CONSENT CALENDAR/REPORTS
	8. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
	9. NEW BUSINESS
	10. REPORTS
	11. CLOSING COMMENTS
	12. ADJOURNMENT


	2022-03-16-Senate-26-Minutes
	SENATE MINUTES
	Meeting #26
	March 16, 2022
	1. CALL TO ORDER
	2. ROLL CALL
	3. PUBLIC COMMENT
	4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
	5. ANNOUNCEMENTS FROM THE CHAIR
	6. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	7. CONSENT CALENDAR/REPORTS
	8. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
	9. NEW BUSINESS
	10. REPORTS
	11. CLOSING COMMENTS
	12. ADJOURNMENT


	2022-03-08-BFC-22-Minutes
	1. CALL TO ORDER
	2. ROLL CALL
	3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
	(MOVE) (SECOND) to approve Business and Finance Committee Agenda, #22, March 8, 2022
	VOTE ON THE MOTION PASSES 6-0-0
	4. PUBLIC COMMENTS
	5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	6. STATUS OF FUNDS SUMMARY
	7. GRANT APPLICATION HEARINGS
	8. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
	9. NEW BUSINESS
	10. REPORTS
	11. CLOSING COMMENTS
	12. ADJOURNMENT
	Without objection, Chair John Barcelona adjourned the meeting at 4:22 p.m.
	RECORDED BY:
	APPROVED BY:

	2022-03-07-Cabinet-21-Minutes
	CABINET MINUTES
	Meeting #21
	March 7, 2022
	1. CALL TO ORDER
	2. ROLL CALL
	3. PUBLIC COMMENT
	4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
	5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	6. ANNOUNCEMENTS FROM THE ASI CHIEF DIVERSITY OFFICER
	7. ANNOUNCEMENTS FROM THE ASI PRESIDENT
	8. ADVOCACY/POLICY REPORTS
	11. CLOSING COMMENTS
	12. ADJOURNMENT


	SR #2022-03 Support of California State Legislature Bills of Interest
	This bill would require the Office of the Chancellor of the California State University, the Office of the Chancellor of the California Community Colleges, and the Office of the President of the University of California to collect data on student hous...

	SR #2022-04 Condemning the Violence on Ukraine and Affirming Support for Ukrainian Students on Campus

